PATRICIA GAULL

214 57th Street, Sea Isle City, New Jersey, 08243 · 267-784-5929 **fgpc@comcast.net**

I am interested in securing a position on the Yacht Club of Sea Isle City's Board of Trustees. My professional work history in the area of Government Relations and Compliance management supports the working qualifications I believe are needed to be an active/participating member of the Board. As members of the Yacht Club for the past four years, my husband and I have enjoyed the community and friendship afforded us by the Club. I have served on the By-laws Committee for three years, the Membership Committee for two years, the Fashion Show Committee for one year, and my husband and I have participated as volunteers at the Junior Olympics for the past four years. I believe one of my strongest qualifications for a position on the Board is my earnest desire to give back to the Club by serving it and its members.

EXPERIENCE

01/01/2016 - 12/31/2017

RETIRED – TEMPORARY DIRECTOR, REGULATORY COMPLIANCE – HEALTH PARTNRS PLANS, INC. PHILADELPHIA, PA

Responsible on a part-time basis for Regulatory Compliance assignments as requested. Assignments include the review, analysis for impact and documentation of a State-to-State managed care contract comparison and assisting with the oversight of policies impacted by the implementation of a State contract in a new regional area.

2001 - 12/31/2015

DIRECTOR, REGULATORY COMPLIANCE – HEALTH PARTNERS PLANS, INC.

PHILADELPHIA, PA

Responsible for the review, analysis of impact, and implementation oversight of regulatory and contractual requirements imposed on the health plan by State and/or Federal managed care requirements. Act as liaison between external regulatory and contractual agencies (State and Federal) and Health Partners on issues related to compliance. Development and maintenance of a strong relationship and lines of communication between said agencies. Act as representative of Health Partners Plans, Inc., on workgroups, committees, etc., with said agencies as required. Provide managerial oversight of the Regulatory Compliance Manager and staff responsible for the day-to-day regulatory oversight.

Acted as Co-Chair of the Managed Care Committee of the Hospital Association of Pennsylvania (HAP) 2013, 2014, 2015

1993 - 2001

MANAGER, GOVERNMENT RELATIONS & COMPLIANCE, HEALTH RISK

MANAGEMENT (HRM), PHILADELPHIA, PA

Liaison between the Department of Public Welfare, Commonwealth of PA and HRM Health Plans Oak Tree Health Plan (Philadelphia, PA) and HealthMATE Health Plan (Harrisburg, PA) on all issues related to contractual compliance. Responsible for managerial oversight of Oak Tree Health Plan and HealthMATE compliance team teams.

1986 - 1993

SALES COORDINATOR (PART-TIME), LITTON INDUSTRIES, CLIFTON HEIGHTS, PA

Act as liaison between customer and field/plan/manufacturing personnel. Coordinate custom product orders with engineering, marketing production control, manufacturing and shipping. Factored and quoted unit pricing to customer utilizing available history and cost accounting data.

1980 – 1986 FULL TIME STAY AT HOME MOTHER

1984 – 1985 – SPECIAL PROJECT SUPPORT, RADNOR, PA. At the request of IBM returned to work in a part-time position assisting marketing staff in the matching of employee qualifications to job availability at various IBM locations throughout the United States.

1970 - 1980

ADMINISTRATION MANAGER MASS MARKETING, IBM CORPORATION,

PHILADELPHIA, PA

Responsible for departmental budget control, employee performance and salary administration. Coordination of Department of Defense security clearances for staff.

Various positions held at IBM Endicott, New York and IBM Philadelphia, PA throughout career with IBM.

EDUCATION

1968 - Main-Endwell Senior High School, Endwell, New York

1970 - Ridley-Lowell School of Business, Binghamton, New York

1970 – 1972 – Continuing Education Courses, Broome County Community College, Binghamton, NY

2006 – 2007 – Continuing Education Courses, Pierce College, Philadelphia, PA

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Professional in Healthcare Management, 2010, 2013